

THE CUTTING EDGE

Sharpening Your Management Skills through KSCPM

www.KSCPM.org

April, 2015 Volume 15, Issue 1

Inside this Issue

- 1 KSCPM Professional Development Seminar Announcement
 - President's Podium
- 2- KSCPM Minutes
- 9- Gene Childress Award Winner
- 10- Charlotte Glaser Award Winner
- 1 1 Registration Form for May Professional Development Seminar
- 1 2 Upcoming Events
- 1 3 Board of Directors



KSCPM PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT SEMINAR

"Developing Support for Change"

Wednesday, May 13, 2015

Department for Environmental Protection 300 Fair Oaks Frankfort, KY 8:30am – 3:30pm

President's Podium



"Moving Forward in 2015"

Our Society has much to be proud of and one of our greatest strengths is the professional leadership of our Board and members. As public servants we are truly experts at making positive changes to overcome obstacles and ensure success. In the coming year, we will be devoting our efforts to growing our membership and providing opportunities for individuals to gain knowledge and skills through professional development. As we move forward in 2015, your continued support is truly essential to our success.

Unfortunately, with the joint venture between the Academy and the American Society for Public Administration, membership dues were greatly increased which had a very negative impact on our retention of membership. During our December 2014 Board meeting, our members voted in favor of dissolving our affiliation with the American Academy of Certified Public Managers®.

A formal request to dissolve our affiliation, but continue to use our

designated name and registered trademark, has been made to the National Certified Public Managers® Consortium to continue to use our designated name and registered trademark by letter on February 5, 2015. Since that time, additional information has been provided to the Consortium and our request will be included on the agenda at their Board of Directors meeting scheduled for April 1st.

Our Society is already seeing a positive increase in membership directly related to the reduction of annual dues to \$50. This is certainly encouraging as we continue to strive and devote effort to provide education and training for public employees.

We truly appreciate the continued support of all members and look forward to seeing everyone at our Professional Seminar scheduled for May 13th. The Seminar registration form is included in this newsletter. Our theme this year is "Developing Support for Change". Please join us for a great opportunity to listen to several very distinguished guest speakers and to network with other attendees.



Board Meeting Minutes October 28, 2014

The KSCPM Board meeting was held on Tuesday, October 28, 2014, at the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet in the cafeteria located at 200 Mero Street in Frankfort, Kentucky.

Those attending included: Sallie Razor (President), Jennifer Woods (President Elect), Debbie Fisher (Secretary), Robinil Jameson (Treasurer), Cassidy Connell (Immediate Past President), Ande Godsey (Elections Committee Chair), Mary Pascal (Finance Committee Chair), and Toni Simmons (Program Committee Chair).

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>: Sallie Razor called the meeting to order and handed out the meeting agenda and a copy of the minutes from the last meeting on July 15, 2014.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES: After reviewing the minutes, no one had any changes. Jennifer Woods made the motion to accept, Ande Godsey seconded, minutes stand approved.

<u>TREASURER'S REPORT</u>: Robinil Jameson handed out the Treasurer's Report dated October 28, 2014. We recently received money from dues for the 4th Quarter 2013 and 1st Quarter 2014 from AACPM and we are still waiting on approximately \$300 in dues from the 2nd Quarter 2014.

Income was \$415.12, Expenses was \$821.36, for a Net Income of (\$406.24). Ending Balance is \$6,474.21 as of October 28, 2014.

Bills and invoices that still are outstanding need to be given to Robinil by November 30, 2014, so she can pay them before she gives the books to Mary Pascal, Chairperson for the Finance Committee, for financial review.

The Cutting Edge

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Finance Committee: Mary Pascal re-stated that Robinil will give her the books for review on November 30, 2014.

Membership Committee: Margaret Puckett was not available to attend.

Program Committee: Toni Simmons confirmed the Annual Membership Meeting has been set for Tuesday, December 9, 2014, at Berry Hill Mansion in Frankfort, KY. Other than needing to put together a menu, there isn't a lot to do at this point.

Elections Committee: Ande Godsey said he has not received any nominations for next year's KSCPM Board elections and asked for them to be sent as soon as possible.

Awards Committee: Cassidy Connell said she has not received any nominations for any of the awards.

Nominations need to be turned in very soon. There was discussion about getting the plaques done somewhere else this year because of the high expense last year.

Publications & Publicity Committee: Larry Totten was not available to attend.

AACPM Update: As stated under the Treasurer's Report, AACPM is way behind in sending us money from dues.

Legislative Update: Since the Governor's race is next year, we may have to wait to see who gets in office and then approach them with our ideas and recommendations for the CPM Program.

NEW BUSINESS:

New membership possibilities: The fall luncheon/meeting was supposed to be held today but we had to cancel due to lack of responses and the speaker, William Hatcher, cancelled. Mr. Hatcher is currently a member of ASPA and he also wants to join KSCPM. It was stated that he can become a member but he can't hold an office.

During this conversation, it was also brought up about KSCPM terminating our affiliation with ASPA and AACPM. It was agreed that it was definitely a possibility and more discussion needed to be done.

Meeting with other universities interested in our program: It was clarified that the Certified Public Managers® (CPM) Program does not have to go through Kentucky State University (KSU) in Frankfort. Governmental Service Center (GSU) turned the program over to KSU.

ADJOURNMENT: Robinil Jameson made the motion, Ande Godsey seconded, and the meeting was adjourned.

Board Meeting Minutes December 9, 2014

The KSCPM Annual Membership Meeting and Luncheon was held on Tuesday, December 9, 2014, at Berry Hill Mansion, 700 Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky, at 11:30 am.

CALL TO ORDER: Sallie Razor called the meeting to order and stated that copies of the Agenda; minutes from the October 28, 2014, board meeting; Treasurer's Report; and Financial Review letter were on each table.

April, 2015 THE CUTTING EDGE

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES: After reviewing the minutes from October 28, 2014, no one had any questions or comments. Robinil Jameson made the motion to submit as written; Teresa Parritt seconded, and passed unanimously.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT:

Treasurer's Report: Robinil Jameson, Treasurer, went over the Treasurer's Report dated December 9, 2014. Beginning balance as of October 28, 2014, was \$6,474.21 with the ending balance as of November 30, 2014, as \$6,282.96.

Finance Committee: Mary Pascal, Finance Chair, was not in attendance due to being out of state. Robinil Jameson explained that she turned over the financial information to Mary for review. Although Teresa Parrett was not there in person, she assisted them by e-mail. In a letter from Mary dated December 2, 2014, she stated the financial information was reviewed and the Treasurer's records were in balance. Attached with the letter, was a Statement of Cash on Hand report dated November 28, 2014. Wanda Atha made the motion to accept the Treasurer's Report and the Finance Review, they will be filed for audit purposes, Jennifer Woods seconded, and passed unanimously.

AWARDS PRESENTATION:

Charlotte Glaser Merit Award: Cassidy Connell, Awards Committee Chair, presented Margaret Puckett with the award.

Gene Childress Leadership Award: Cassidy Connell presented the award to Mr. Robert D. Vance, former Secretary of the Public Protection Cabinet and currently a member of the University of Kentucky's Board of Trustees.

ELECTION COMMITTEE:

Ande Godsey, Election Committee Chair, presented the results of the 2015 elections:

President Elect: Margaret Puckett
Treasurer: Robinil Jameson
Secretary: Debbie Fisher

NEW BUSINESS:

Robinil Jameson, Treasurer, handed out a "Report to Membership, December 2014." It stated the Treasurer Charge: The Treasurer shall collect, receive and have charge of all funds of the Society. As such make recommendations concerning the Society's financial affairs to the President.

She proposed that 1) KSCPM terminate its ASPA/AACPM affiliation; and 2) increase KSCPM chapter dues to \$50/yr because KSCPM is not receiving dues and rosters in a timely manner and that membership has decreased as a result of ASPA affiliation because of dues increasing.

After discussion:

- 1) Pam Wood made the motion for KSCPM to terminate its affiliation with ASPA/AACPM, seconded by Ande Godsey, and passed by majority vote with one opposition vote.
- 2) Teresa Parrett made the motion to increase chapter dues to \$50/yr. to go directly to KSCPM, seconded by Margaret Puckett, and passed unanimously.

PRESENTATION TO BOARD MEMBERS:

Sallie Razor, President, presented the 2014 officers, board members, and committee members with a gift of her appreciation for the work they did in 2014. President-Elect Jennifer Woods presented President Razor with a plaque recognizing her service.

INSTALLATION OF 2015 OFFICERS:

Sallie Razor, President, administered the oath of office for the 2015 officers:

Margaret Puckett, President-Elect Robinil Jameson, Treasurer Debbie Fisher, Secretary

The Cutting Edge

April, 2015

DOOR PRIZES:

Toni Simmons, Program Committee Chair, drew for door prizes.

ADJOURNMENT:

Sallie Razor adjourned the meeting.

Board Meeting Minutes January 22, 2015

The KSCPM Board meeting was held on Thursday, January 22, 2015, at the Kentucky State Police Headquarters Office located at 919 Versailles Road in Frankfort, Kentucky.

Those attending included: Jennifer Woods (President), Margaret Puckett (President Elect), Debbie Fisher (Secretary), Robinil Jameson (Treasurer), Sallie Razor (Immediate Past President & Awards Committee Chair), Eric Garner (Elections Committee Chair), Taylor Carter (Program Committee Chair), Ande Godsey (Membership Committee Chair), and Mary Pascal (Finance Committee Chair).

Box lunches were prepared by the KSP café and sponsored by Jennifer Woods.

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>: Jennifer Woods called the meeting to order and handed out the meeting agenda, KSCPM 2015 Calendar, and a listing of the KSCPM 2015 Board of Directors with e-mail addresses and phone numbers.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES: Since the minutes from December 9, 2014, were already e-mailed to everyone, Robinil Jameson made the motion to accept, Sallie Razor seconded, and the minutes stand approved.

<u>TREASURER'S REPORT</u>: Robinil Jameson handed out the Treasurer's Report dated January 22, 2015. She said we have received money from dues for the 2nd & 3rd Quarters 2014 from AACPM.

Income was \$475.03, Expenses were \$1,063.24, for a Net Income of (\$588.21). Ending Balance is \$5,694.75 as of January 22, 2015.

Robinil said that because we had not received up-to-date information and dues from ASPA/AACPM as to who was or was not a member at the time of the Annual Membership Meeting and Luncheon on December 9, 2014, she did not charge for 12 of the lunches. (At this particular meeting, the meal is free for members.)

Ande Godsey made the motion to accept, Margaret Puckett seconded, and the Treasurer's Report stands approved and will be filed for the financial review.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Elections Committee: Eric Garner didn't have anything to report at this time.

Membership Committee: Ande Godsey said the membership form was re-done since we are discontinuing our affiliation with ASPA and AACPM. A copy of the new membership form was handed out. As per the vote from the meeting on December 9, 2014, the new membership fees are now \$50 per calendar year and are due in January or at the time of joining KSCPM. Membership dues for those that paid last year through ASPA/AACPM will also be due in January no matter what their expiration date is throughout the year since we voted to no longer be affiliated with ASPA/AACPM. The exception will be those that their agency pays their membership dues along with the fee for the spring seminar.

April, 2015 THE CUTTING EDGE

The question was brought up as to who can join KSCPM. Under ASPA, anyone could join. Now that we are dissolving our affiliation with them, we will revert back to our membership bylaws and a member can only be a CPM graduate or if their qualifier falls under "Article III: Membership" in the KSCPM bylaws. If we want to add another qualifier, we would need to add another level of membership to the bylaws.

Program Committee: Taylor Carter said there has not been a meeting yet. The tentative date for the spring seminar is May 12th. Last year, the seminar was held at the Department of Environmental Protection's conference room, 300 Wilkinson Boulevard, Frankfort. If this location is available, we will have it there. If not, other locations will be looked at as a possibility.

Jennifer asked for possible themes or ideas. She brought up...Develop Support for Change. It was agreed it would be a good one. Suggestions for speakers: Representative Rita Smart, KSP Commissioner Rodney Brewer, Representative Rick Rand, Allison Grimes, Representative Greg Stumbo, Gene Childress, Governor Martha Layne Collins or Steve Collins (her son), KSU President Raymond Burse, and Representative Sannie Overly. Of those, two were definitely favorites if we could get them...Commissioner Brewer and President Burse. Other suggestions are welcomed. Depending on how long they speak, we will need 3-5 speakers.

The cost of interpreters was discussed and the impact on our finances. At the last seminar, we paid for two interpreters for some of our attendees. We want everyone to have the ability to participate in our seminars so we will look for alternatives to finding interpreters. In order for us to know if we will have to have interpreters, on the registration form we will put: Any request for accommodation must be made before _____.

It was agreed to use All the Way Shop catering for the seminar.

Motion was made by Ande Godsey to spend no more the \$5 per person on giveaway gifts for the spring seminar, seconded by Sallie Razor, passed unanimously.

The registration fee will stay the same this year at \$75 for members and \$100 for non-members and \$125 for a combination of membership dues (\$50) plus seminar fee (\$75).

Finance Committee: Mary Pascal didn't have anything to report at this time.

Publications & Publicity Committee: Larry Totten was not available to attend. Jennifer said that Larry is working on the newsletter. She will get pictures of the board members to him. If anyone has any articles to put in the newsletter, please send them to her so she can get them to Larry.

Awards Committee: Sallie Razor didn't have anything to report at this time.

Legislative Update: Robinil Jameson talked to Representative Derrick Graham and he will issue another Legislative Citation for KSCPM. In talking with his office, she said we need to pick a day. It was decided to request the Legislative Citation be presented to KSCPM on Friday. February 6. 2015, when the House convenes at 9:00 am.

GSC Update: GSC has started a new program entitled Certificate of Supervisory Essentials (CSE). The curriculum is not certified by the National CPM Consortium since there is no longer an accredited CPM program in Kentucky.

NEW BUSINESS:

AACPM-Dissolve Affiliation: KSCPM needs to send a letter to AACPM stating our intent to dissolve our affiliation. We also need to ask the consortium for permission to continue use of the Certified Public Manager® designation.

Membership Form: Please see information under "Membership Committee."

Robinil said she is in the process of re-doing the KSCPM brochure with the new information on it and it will be distributed to the board members once they are completed.

Jennifer asked everyone to look over the KSCPM 2015 Board of Directors handout and let her know if there are any changes that need to be made to their e-mail addresses or phone numbers and also asked everyone to look over the KSCPM 2015 Calendar handout and review the upcoming events.

The next board meeting is scheduled for March 17, 2015. Jennifer thanked everyone and said she looked forward to the coming year.

ADJOURNMENT: Ande Godsey made the motion, Robinil Jameson seconded, and the meeting was adjourned.

Board Meeting Minutes (Pending Final Approval) March 20, 2015

The KSCPM Board meeting was held on Friday, March 20, 2015, at noon at the Kentucky State Police Headquarters Office located at 919 Versailles Road in Frankfort, Kentucky.

Those attending included: Jennifer Woods (President), Margaret Puckett (President Elect), Debbie Fisher (Secretary), Robinil Jameson (Treasurer), Eric Garner (Elections Committee Chair), Ande Godsey (Membership Committee Chair), Taylor Carter (Program Committee Chair), Mary Pascal (Finance Committee Chair), and Larry Totten (Publications & Publicity Committee).

Pizza, salad, and dessert was provided and sponsored by Jennifer Woods.

CALL TO ORDER: Jennifer Woods called the meeting to order.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES: Debbie Fisher had previously e-mailed everyone the minutes from the last board meeting that was held on January 22, 2015, and she also handed out a hard copy today for review. Robinil Jameson made the motion to accept, Ande Godsey seconded, and the minutes stand approved.

<u>TREASURER'S REPORT</u>: Robinil Jameson handed out the Treasurer's Report dated March 19, 2015. The only thing that has changed since the last report was that we earned 6 cents interest. Beginning balance was \$5,694.75 with ending balance of \$5,694.81. The Treasurer's Report will be filed for financial review.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Elections Committee: Eric Garner didn't have anything to report at this time.

Membership Committee: Ande Godsey said we received 3 membership checks yesterday for \$50 each and he will get them to Robinil to deposit. Robinil said we have received a \$25 check from ASPA but they didn't tell her who it was for so she will have to contact ASPA to find out.

Robinil updated the KSCPM brochure and handed out the new ones to everyone. Margaret Puckett said that she will have the membership information put in their weekly newsletter for the Finance Administration's Finance Building Services section. Jennifer Woods said that KSCPM membership information was put in approximately 120 packets at the Transportation Cabinet's Advanced Leadership Academy training.

Program Committee: Taylor Carter said the 2015 Professional Seminar has been scheduled for May 13 to be held in the conference room at the Department for Environmental Protection, 300 Fair Oaks in Frankfort. The room that we had last year for vendors will not be available this year so it was decided not to invite them since there was not another feasible spot to put them. All the Way Shoppe has been secured as the caterer.

KSU President Raymond Burse, Mike Duncan with KYTC Office of the Inspector General, KSP Commissioner Rodney Brewer, and Representative Rick Rand have all committed to speaking. Lt. Governor Crit Luallen has been invited but not committed yet. Short bios will be used to introduce the speakers with the longer version in the program that will be handed out.

Stainless steel travel tumblers with green trim will be given to attendees. They are \$3.95 each, which is within the \$5 per person approval for giveaway gifts from the last meeting.

On the registration form, there will be an option to select if an interrupter is requested and will state that only those attendees that pay their registration fees by April 28th will be honored because we have to have enough time to secure interrupters.

Finance Committee: Mary Pascal didn't have anything to report at this time.

Publications & Publicity Committee: Larry Totten said the next newsletter is pending. He needs an article for the President's column from Jennifer Woods, a copy of the seminar registration form, the information from where Taylor Carter received the 2015 Franklin County Ambassador of the Year Award, and will put the picture of the board members that was present on the House Floor on February 6th for the reading of House Citation 21. Larry also stated there needed to be changes made to the home page. Suggestions were made to have a photo gallery on the web page of past and present members and activities. This could create more activity on our web page.

Awards Committee: Sallie Razor was not available to attend the meeting.

Legislative Update: On Friday, February 6, 2015, the KSCPM was recognized on the floor of the House of Representatives with the reading of Citation 21 sponsored by Representative Derrick Graham, Representative Rick Rand, and Representative Brad Montell. Those present were Jennifer Woods, Margaret Puckett, Robinil Jameson, Debbie Fisher, Mary Pascal, Eric Garner, and Taylor Carter.

GSC Update: GSC has been conducting training but none of it relates to the CPM Program.

NEW BUSINESS:

AACPM-Dissolve Affiliation Update: Jennifer Woods handed out copies of the following: an e-mail that was sent from Peggy Stewart (Administrator for the National CPM Consortium), a Service Mark Standard Operating Procedure (SOP), and a License Agreement. These were sent to Jennifer in response to her letter to Mary Hamilton requesting the continued utilization of the designated name and registered trademark for Certified Public Managers®.

In the e-mail from Peggy Stewart, she stated they have received initial inquiries from Northern Kentucky University and Kentucky State University about reviving the Kentucky CPM program.

Jennifer read a prepared letter to Mary Hamilton, Chair, Board of Directors, National Certified Public Managers® Consortium, PO Box 270772, San Diego, CA 92198-2776, requesting to keep the "Certified Public Manager" service mark and stated the necessary documents are attached. After she read the letter, it was signed by Jennifer Woods (President), Margaret Puckett (President Elect), Debbie Fisher (Secretary), and Robinil Jameson (Treasurer). Jennifer didn't put Sallie Razor's (Immediate Past President) name on the letter because Sallie wasn't going to be at meeting and she wanted to get it out immediately because the Executive Board meets on April 1st. In order to make sure the paperwork gets there in time, one set will be sent to the Chair and one set will be sent to the Consortium since they are not located in the same office.

ADJOURNMENT: Ande Godsey made the motion, Robinil Jameson seconded, and the meeting was adjourned.

The Cutting Edge

April, 2015

Kentucky Society of Certified Public Managers® presents former Cabinet Secretary Robert D. Vance with Gene W. Childress Leadership Award



Pictured (left to right): Cassidy Connell, KSCPM Awards Committee chair; Holly McCoy-Johnson, Executive Director, Office of General Administration and Program Support; Robert D. Vance, Award winner; Dana Hawkins, Executive Staff Assistant, and LaTasha Buckner, Policy Advisor, Office of the Secretary - Public Protection Cabinet.

Robert D. Vance, former cabinet secretary of the Public Protection Cabinet and the [former] Environmental and Public Protection Cabinet, and current University of Kentucky Board of Trustee Member, was awarded the prestigious Gene W. Childress Leadership Award by the Kentucky Society of Certified Public Managers® (KSCPM) during its annual award luncheon on Dec. 9, 2014 in Frankfort, Ky.

The Gene W. Childress Leadership Award is given in honor of the first executive director of the Governmental Services Center beginning in 1981 who instituted a training program that later became affiliated with the national Certified Public Manager® Consortium.

During Vance's tenure in state government, he demonstrated a strong commitment to the highest level of ethical standards in both management philosophies and daily operations. Vance stressed the importance of strong moral and ethical principles to all employees and sought opportunities to further increase their awareness and compliance to ethical standards. His commitment was so strong that he was the driving force behind approximately 540 cabinet employees attending Executive Branch Ethics Training in a one-month timeframe. In addition, he initiated and supported an internal evaluation training that contained a segment on counseling, coaching and disciplining employees for a range of behaviors, including poor ethical decisions. Vance's exceptional level of commitment to ethical standards and Kentucky State Government earned him the prestigious Livingston Taylor Ethics Award in 2013. The biennial award was established by the Executive Branch Ethics Commission to recognize individuals, programs or agencies within the executive branch of state government for outstanding achievement and contribution in promoting the ethical conduct of executive branch employees.

In addition, Vance was highly devoted to, and often pursued, professional development opportunities, including the Certified Public Manager's Program, for the employees within the cabinets he previously lead. Vance's commitment to high ethical standards, encouraging professional development and always being a champion for state government employees makes him a deserving recipient of the Gene W. Childress Leadership Award.

THE CUTTING EDGE

April, 2015

Charlotte Glaser Award of Merit presented to Margaret Puckett



Pictured: Sallie Razor (left), Society President, and Margaret Puckett, Award winner

Margaret Puckett, supervisor with the Finance and Administration Cabinet, was the recipient of the Charlotte Glaser Award of Merit. The award is given to a member in good standing with the Kentucky Society of Certified Public Managers® (CPM) who provides an exceptional level of service to the society, serves as an excellent CPM role model, promotes and supports society functions, and exhibits long-term dedication to the society. Puckett excels in all these areas and continues to assist the society in every possible way.



2015 Professional Development Seminar "Developing Support for Change"

Featuring

Raymond M. Burse, President, Kentucky State University
Representative Rick Rand (D – Bedford, 47th District)
Rodney Brewer, Commissioner, Kentucky State Police
Mike Duncan, KYTC, Office of Inspector General
J.P. Vick, KYTC, Training Specialist

Kentucky Society of Certified Public Managers®



2015 Professional Development Seminar

Wednesday, May 13, 2015 8:30 am - 3:30 pm Department for Environmental Protection 300 Fair Oaks, Frankfort

"Developing Support for Change"

Name:	Title:	
Cabinet/Agency:		
Address:		
City:	State:	Zip:
Telephone:	Fax:	
E-Mail:		
Registration Fee (Check one)		
☐ \$75 Kentu	ucky Society of Certified Public Ma	nagers [®] Members Only
☐ \$100 Non-l	Members	
☐ \$125 Regis	stration and KSCPM Dues	
 Registration <u>with</u> payment 	materials, breaks and luncheon. t or TP # must be received by <u>Friday, Ma</u>	y 8, 201 <u>5</u> .
 * (KSCPM - eMars Vendor * We cannot accept credit of 	•	
No refunds, but substitutio		
* Five hours CPE credit will		

Mail Registrations with Payment to:	For additional information:
KSCPM Professional Seminar	Robinil Jameson, KSCPM Treasurer
P. O. Box 42	RHJCPM@aol.com
Frankfort, KY 40602-0042	

KSCPM 2015 Upcoming Events

July 21 (Tentative) – KSCPM Summer Membership Luncheon – 11:30am - Department of Criminal Justice Training/Funderburk Bldg, Rm 308/EKU Richmond. Speaker TBA. Board Meeting follows.

October 20 (Tentative) – KSCPM Fall Luncheon – 11:30a – Location/Speaker TBA. Board Meeting follows.

December 8 – KSCPM Annual Membership Meeting – 11:30am – Berry Hill Mansion, Frankfort

The mission of the **Kentucky Society of Certified Public Managers**® is to establish, promote, enhance, and recognize the management profession through comprehensive training, networking, professional growth, and ethical standards of behavior; to promote service consistent with efficient and effective management practices; and to demonstrate vision and competence in professional management.

KSCPM 2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS



Mary Pascal, Eric Cantor, Debbie Fischer, Taylor Carter, Jennifer Woods, Robinil Jameson, Margaret Puckett Flanking our group is (left) Rep. Derrick Graham (D-Frankfort/57), and (right) Rep. Brad Montell (D-Shelbyville/58) and Rep. Rick Rand (D-Bedford/47).

Jennifer L. Woods	President	jenniferl.woods@ky.gov	502-210-5400
Margaret Puckett	President-Elect	margaret.puckett@ky.gov	502-564-9698
Debbie Fisher	Secretary	debbie.fisher@ky.gov	502-782-1805
Robinil H. Jameson	Treasurer	RHJCPM@aol.com	502-875-5466
Sallie Razor	Immediate Past President	sallie.razor@ky.gov	502-696-5426
Eric Garner	Election Committee	eric.garner@ky.gov	859-622-6849
Taylor Carter	Program Committee	cmaxzilla@dcr.net	
Ande Godsey	Membership Committee	ande.godsey@ky.gov	859-622-8052
Mary Pascal	Finance Committee	mary.pascal@ky.gov	859-622-5894
Larry Totten	Publications & Publicity Committee	unit1@fewpb.net	502-226-0273
Sallie Razor	Awards Committee	sallie.razor@ky.gov	502-696-5426
Special Appointed Committees			
Ande Godsey	Historian & Archivist	ande.godsey@ky.gov	859-622-8052
KSCPM	Web Page	http://www.KSCPM.org	POB 42 Frankfort, KY 40602-0042